PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

Planning Commission Meeting
Tuesday, March 28, 2017 at 5:30 p.m.

Village Administration Building
99 High Street
South Lebanon, Ohio 45065

Agenda Item

1. Call to Order
ledge of Allegiance

Open Forum

2
3. | Roll Call
] gy
5

! Review and Approval of Minutes
A. Minutes of February 1, 2017

Public Hearing — None

Old Business
A. None

8. | New Business

A. Case 17-04P: Application for Final PUD Approval for Wynstead Section 4
Subdivision :

B. Case 17-05P. Application for Final Plat Approval for Woodknoll Section 4
Subdivision

C. Case 17-06P Application for Final Plat Approval for Shepherd’s Crossing Section 2
{previously named Woodknoll Section 5A)

9, : Communications

10. A&iournment

Members of the public may address the Planning Commuission during the Open Forum segment of
the agenda and shall be limited to five minutes each. After the speaker concludes remarks, the
Planning Comnission may comment or ask questions at that time. The Chairperson may at his or
her discretion restrict duplicate testimony on a particular subject.




NG o
Village of South Lebanon
99 N. High Street, South Lebanon, Ohio 45065
513-494-2296 fax: 513-494-1656
www.southlebanonohio.org

Planning Commission Meeting

MEETING MINUTES
February, 01 2017

Members Present: Staff:
Tom Hunsche Jerry Haddix, Administrator
Dennis Rees Elbert Allen, Clerk
Jim Smith
Members Absent:
Darrick Zucco
Bilt Madison
1. Call to order at 4:00 PM
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4, Open Forum
5. Review and Approval of Minutes of January 12, 2017. After the minutes were reviewed a motion to approve

the minutes was made by Tom Hunsche and was seconded by Dennis Rees. A vote was taken. All yeas.
6.  Public Hearing: None
7. Old Business: None
8.  New Business:

A. Case 17-03P: Application for Easement Plat Approval for Riverside Subdivision. Submitted by Bayer
Becker Engincers on behalf of Lebanon Mason, LLC (the “Owner”). On January 12, 2017 the Village
Planning Commission passed a motion to conditionally approve the final record plat for the Riverside Phase
One subdivision. The Project Engineer, Bayer Becker has submitted an easement plat for Phase One of this
development. This includes the easements required for the development. The easement plat contains addition
offsite easement that were not shown on the final plat. This has been reviewed by Choice One Engineering as



Planning Commission Minutes
February 01,2017
Page 2

well as the County Tax Map Department. Staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt a motion to
approve the Easement Plat for Riverside Phase One and authorize Chairman Zucco to sign the Mylar. A
motion to approve the Easement Plat for Riverside Phase One was made by Tom Hunsche and was second
by Dennis Rees. A vote was taken. Results were all Yeas.

9. Communications: None

10.  Motion to adjourn. Dennis Rees made the motion; Tom Hunsche seconded. A vote was taken. Results were
all yeas.

Darrick Zucco — Chairman Elbert Allen - Clerk



VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON
MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Jerry Haddix, Village Administrator

RE: Case 17-04P, Final Development Plan & Construction Drawings for Wynstead Section
4

DATE: March 24, 2017

On the agenda for March 28" meeting is Case #17-04P, an application for approval of the Final
Development Plan & Construction Drawings (FDP) Wynstead Section 4 (the “Property”} submitted
by Grand Communitics, I.TT) (aka Fischer Homes) (the “Ownet”).

Background

On February 9, 2017, the Owner submitted the FDP for Section 4 of Wynstead Subdivision consisting
of a total of 42 single family lots comprising 7.824 acres. This is a continuation of the Wynstead
development. This section wilt complete Castle Drive between Emerald Drive and Windsotr Court.
The FDP has been sent to the Village’s engineer on this development and to a number of officials and
agencies for the purpose of study and recommendations. Bayer Becker, the Developer’s engineer, has
made the corrections from Choice One Engineering and the Warren County Water Dept. We are
awaiting comments from the Hamiton Township Fire department.

Code Analysis

Section 15.14.18 of the Village Zoning Code lists the requitements for the Final Development Plan.
The Owner will be required to submit a Final plat and will need to be reviewed by the Planning
Cominission.

Zoning Process

‘The Planning Commission shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the final
development plan within sixty {60} days after it has been filed.

Recommendation
The submitted FDP is consistent with the Preliminary Development Plan. Staff recommends that the
Planning Commission adopt a motion to approve the Final Development plan & Construction

Drawings with the following conditions:

1. Enter into a2 Development Agreement with the Village and fulfill bonding requirements as
required by the Village Solicitor in accordance with the Village Zoning Regulations;




2. Review and approval of the “Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions” by the Village
Solicitor; and
3. Apptoval of the Construction Drawings by the Hamilton Township Fire Departinent.



PEINeering
- =

7 N, High Street
outh Lebanon, OH

March 21, 2017 serry Haoddix
Vilage Adminisiraior

[Pl s T
~D g

( bat

C:j

o~

A

wynstead Seclion 4 Phases A & B
Review #2
Vilkage of South Lebanoen, OH

On 3/15/17, Cholce One received revised pians, 1ev: sod stewrn oalculaiions, revised sonilary PTL
and a disposition of comments to our first review letter dated 2/23/17 for the above-mentionsad
project, Choice One has reviewed the revised submiticl and recommends appioval of the
constiuction plans. Any comments hat were not mac e in the plans were safisfactorly explained
in The disposition letier.

The only thing that we will note is thal 1

tem 442 “Super Pave™ aspholt for fhe su ricice an d ﬁ!ﬂfﬁwch\_. ¢

asphali specification, we don'l see the ne t for supear pave aspl 56 sirme j% 50 ifern 445
asphali [the old 448 ww“‘x will suffice instead of lem 442, On - plans and calculafions are

completely finclized, the developer or Bayer Becker should send o full-size paper copy o ihe

Village of everything an d an eleciranic copy to Choice One. As-built drawings of the waler.

cewear, and storm instalations will be reguired alfter consiruction is cor nplete,

If you have any guastions, piease contact our office.

Sincersly,

Vaas § Aulbhoety

Nicholas 5. Selhorst, P.E

wivw 07



WARREN COUNTY
WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

CHRIS G, BRAUSCH, P.E.
COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER

February 13, 2017

Gregory Koch

Bayer Becker

6900 Tylersville Road, Suite A
Mason, OH 45040

Re: Wynstead
Section 4, A&B
South Lebanon

Dear Mr. Koch,
Please be advised that the detail plans for the subject project have been reviewed and the
comments with respect to the proposed water system improvements are as follows:
1) Confirm all water service corp stops have a minimum of 3" separation.
'2)  Existing 8 valve on Castle Drive does not exist.
3) Instalt 8" valve at tie in along Castle Dr.
4)  Label defiection or bends at Sta. 11+80. If bends adjusi RJP.

it is requested that the plans be modified in accordance with the enclosed drawings and the
revised drawings be resubmitted to us so that our review can be finalized.

If you have any questions ar comments, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

Chris Wojnicz, P.E., LEED AP
Assistant Sanitary Engineer

cec: file

F. 0. BOX 530 m 406 JUSTICE DR. n LEBANON, OH 45036
513-695-1377 u 513-925-1377 ® 937-425-1377 m TFAX 513-695-2995
E-MAIL waterdept@co.warren.oh.us




Jerry Haddix

From: Conley, Molly M. <Molly.Conley@co.warren.oh.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Jerry Haddix

Subject: Wynstead Section 4 Ph A& B

Jerry,

| have no comments on Wynstead Section 4 Ph A & B. The erosion and sediment control plan is compliant.

Moliy M. Cenley
Natural Resource Engineer
PHONE - {513} 695-3085 | EMAIL Molly.Conley@co.warren.ch.us

Warren County Soil and Water Conservation District
320 £, Silver Street, Suite 300

Lebanon, Ohio 45036

PHONE {513) 695-1337

http://www.warrenswed.com/




VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON
PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICATION

1. Application Type: (check the appropriate box) (all plans must be folded when submitted)

Draft Plan-Discussion Only Preliminary PUD
Site Plan ¢ | Final PUD
Landscape Plan Rezoning
V ?ﬁ::jtéic;i;; E;;awings. {Piease complete Fee Schednle Lot Split
Preliminary Plat {Please compete Fee Schedule form on Conditional Use
Page 2} Special Use ~Telecommunications Tower
Final Plat or Replat Special Meeting
Right-of-Way Dedication Plat Other:

{Sec Page 3 for complete Fee Schedule and Submittal Requiressent Information)

2, Development Information:

Develapment/Business Name: Wynstead Section Four

Type of Business/Project Description: gy bdivision

Location: Mititary Survey No. 1546 Size of Building:

Current Zoning: g3 PUD Rezone 1o

Total Acreage: 7 gn4 Acrtes to be Rezoned:

Number of Employees: Number of Fleet Vehicles:

Current Owner of the Property Project Contact (Architect, Engincer, Planner}

Name: Grand Communities, LTD. Name: Bayer Becker

Address: 5670 Chancellor Dr, Suite 300 Address: 6900 Tylersville Road, Suite A

City:  vestview Hils State: ey Zip:41017 City: bya Sute: oy Zip: 45040
Telephone: (859) 3414709 Fax: Telephone: (513) 336-6600 Fax:

Applicant{s): .09 Communities, LTD.

Address: 670 Chancellor Drive, Suite 300

G Crestview Hills State. gy Zip: 41017
TEICPhﬂnel (859)341 -4709 Fax:
Please Print Applicant’s Name Jicte: LG iy Laime? 22U fopmn ool = (0 LT teet O It gy o
; 3 3
* Applicant’s Signature: ... T e
o T——

* Applicant is responsible for payment of all fees {See Fer Schedule und Footnotes on Pages 3 and 4 respectively.)

TOBE COMPLETED BY THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

Ap’izlicaﬁﬁnﬁﬁﬁ;ﬁér: D— Date uffimﬁng Cormmission Meeting: ‘ ol
Feebaid: ___  Drawm_ . ... Chek# __ Dt .. Tnitial:
Legal Notices Advertised: . . .. Mailed to Suffaunding Property Owners:

Zoning Commission Application Page 1 of 4 12/23/08



3. Rezoning and Preliminary PUD Plan Requests

Sutrounding Property Owners: Please list the names and addresses of all Owners of Real Property within 360 feet of any part of
the property as such names and addresses appear on the most recent tax duplicate on 2 sets of mailing labels. (See submittal
requirements on page 3).

4, Signatures Required

By signing this application, I attest nunder penalty of law that all the information given above s correct to the best of my
knowledge.

Please Print Applicant’s Name: Qﬁve Shrowm { Lenef Decilosmmeny— = Con sfretr Sy pin

Applicant’s Signature: W . Date: P P
Property Owner’s Signature: W/{x{‘/ml—’" Pros, J»;,.. T Dates 2- G- / 1

3. Fee Determination for Construction Drawings and Preliminary Plat Submittals

Please create a detailed breakdown of the estimated infrastructure breakdown cost for the project and attach it to this application. For
Construstion Drawings cemplete Item | and for Preliminary Plats complete Ttem 2.

Tatal Infrasiructure Cost 5 360,084.00 (A)
{ - Construction Drawing Fee Breakdown
1.25% of Total Infrastructure Cost* (Line A x 0.0125) g 4.501.05 (B)
1.50% of Total Infrastructare Cost** (Line A x 0.015) + 5 9,401.26 ©)
Application Fee + 3 150.00 (D)
i'}l;otal Lonstruction Drawing Fee (Line B+ C+ D} 8 10,052.31 {E)
= e Fee Breakdown:

0.25% of Total Infrastructure Cost® (Line A x 0.0025) 5 900.21 (F)
Application Fee =3 150.00 {(3)
Total Preliminary Plat Fee (Line F + G) $ 1050.21 (H)

Total Paid with Application/Submittals (Line E+H) § 11,102.52

* Due upon submittal

** Due prior to construction

Zoning Commission Application Page 2 of 4 12/23/08



6. Fee Schedule and Submittal Requirements

Artde/Ond. Item Fees®ih Submittal Requirements
Reference
Article 20 Preliminary Plats £150 + 0.25% of estimated 12 Copies™ + | Copy (Ledger Paper)
Itidleii Final PUDs infras{,,ti'ucture construction
COs18
Article 20 Construction Drawings $150 + 2.75% of estimated 4 Copiest®
infrastructure construction 2 Drai Caloulati
costs' {Include estimate with oS R CHINahe
application) 2 Detatled Spreadsheet of the
(1.25% due at time of submittal and | EStimated Infastructure Costs
1.5% due before construction
begins)?
Article 20 Final / Dedication Plats £350 10 Copies® + 1 Copy {Ledger Paper)
Article 20 Lot Split/ Minor Subdivision / $75 per lot 3 Survey Plats™ & Legal
Replats Descriptions
1 New Decd + 1 Original Dzed
Article 18 Site Plans $400 + 535 per unit Multi-family 12 Copiest®+ 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
$400 + $20 per acre Commercial/
Gifice/Industrial/Institutional
Article |7 Landscape Plans $150 + $10 per acre 12 Copies'¥+ t Copy (Ledger Paper)
Article 7 Zoning District Map Change $400 + $10 per acre 20 Copies®+ [ Copy (Ledger Paper}
Zoning Text Change 1 List of Surrcunding Property
Owners + 2 Bets of Mailing
Labels
Article 5 Variances / Appeals %400 8 Copies + | Copy (Ledger Paper)
i List of Surrounding Property
Owners + 1 Set of Mailing
Labeis
Article 14 Preliminary PUD Plans $2,500 + £20 per acre 12 Copies™+ 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
1 List of Surrounding Property
Owmners + 2 Sets of Mailing
Labels
Article 14 Final PUD Plans Site Plan Review Fees Apply Site Plan Review Submittal
Requirements Apply
Article 6 Conditional Use / Similar Use $250 + applicable site plan fee 15 Copies + 1 Copy Ledger Paper®™
Atticle 3 Zoning Permii $250 + 50.03 per square foot of 5 Copies
building area (Village water tap
and inspection fee required if
utilizing Village Water [proof of
payment of County tap fee if
wiflizing County Water); Village
sewer tap and inspection fee also
required)
Article 3 Temporary Use Permit $50 5 Copies
Article 3 Certificate of Occupancy $50 3 Copies
Crd. No: Special User Permit $5,000 deposit for a new tower 10 copies of all documents as per
2001-13 Telecommunications Tower $2,000 deposit for an exisling tower Crdirance 2001-13 Section 6.F
Ord. No: Flood Hazard Area Development $50 3 Copies of Permit Application w/
2008-14; Permit applicable submitial
Permit App, requirements {stated on

Page 2 of 2 of Permit
Application + Engineering “No
Rise” Certification {if applicable)

Zoning Cominission Application

Page3 ol 4

12/23/08




Special Meeting $300 + Application Fee, if any® Depends Upon Type of Application
or Mecling Requested

FOOTNQOTES TO FEE SCHEDULE

(1) Infrastructure construction cosis include all infrastructure costs associated with a development including, but not limited to,
drainage facilities, sanitary sewers, waterlines, grading, excavation, and sireet improvements.

(2) Any inspection conducted ontside the normal ¢ight-hour workday of Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, 8:00 a.m. until
4:30 p.m., shall be charged at one and a half {1.5) times the standard rate. The Village reserves the right to charge fees in addition
to the fees specified in the table above if, due to the applicant’s responsibility, excessive review and/or field inspections are
necessary, and as determined by the Village Enginger. Such fees for review and field inspection by Village staff shali be charged
at the standard rate of forty dollars ($40) per hour, plus a three-fourths (. 75) hour charge for travel time. Any review and
inspection completed by consultants on behalf of the Village shall be charged 1o the applicant ai the same rate charged by the
consultants, Performance and maintenance bonds will not be released until payment of all fees is received.

{3) Any review and inspection completed by consultants on behalf of the Village shall be charged to the applicant at the same rate
charged by the consuliants. The applicant shall pay the difference when consuliant fees charged to the Village are in excess of the
established Fee Schedule base amounts. Final appravals will be held uniil all fees charged by consultants are paid-in-full by the
applicant.

(4) The fee for review of & revised application shall be sixty (60) percent of the fee specified for the initial or first review of such
application.

(5) All plans must be folded to fit a legal sized file folder with the title showing in the lower right-hand comer,

{6} Special meelings that require one or more of the Village's consultants to attend shall require payment of the special meeting fee
before the meeting is scheduled. Examples of special meetings include staff meetings and non-scheduled Planning Commission
meetings requested by an applicant and/or developer.,

Zoning Commission Application Page 4 of 4 12/23708




VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

MEMORANDUM
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Jerry Haddix, Village Administrator
RE: Case 17-05P, Final Plat Approval, Woodknoll Section 4 Subdivision

DATE: March 24, 2017

On the agenda for March 28% {5 Case #17-05P, an application for approval of the Final Record Plat
for the Woodknoll Section 4 Subdivision (the “Property”) submitted by McCatty Associates, LLC, on
behalf of Shepherds Crossing Development, LLC. (the “Owner”).

Background

On June 27, 2017, the Village Planning Commission approved the preliminary plat for said Property.
The Propetty is comprised of 5.483 actes between Mary Lane Extension and Sunset Drive. This plat
will create 12 single family lots and one open space lot. The present zoning designation is R-3 Planned
Unit Development (“PULY”) which was patt of the original Woodknoll development.

The Final Record Plat has been sent to a number of officials and agencies for review. To date, the
Village’s engineer on the development, Choice One Engineering, as well as the Watren County Tax
Map Department .

Code Analysis
Pursuant to Section 15.20.4 of the Village Zoning Code, a subdivision developer, after recetving
approval of the preliminary plat of the proposed subdivision, shall submit a final plat for the
subdivision and drawings and specifications of the improvements requited therein. The final plat shall
be filed with the Planning Commission not later than twelve months after the date of approval of the
preliminary plat.

Zoning Process

The Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the final plat within thirty days after it has
been filed. If the plat is disapproved, the grounds for disapproval shall be stated in the records of the
Comynission, and a copy of said record shall be forwarded to the developer. The Commission shall
not disapprove the final plat if the developer has done everything that he was required to do and has
proceeded in accordance with the conditions and standards specified in the approved preliminary plat
If disapproved, the developer shall make the necessary corrections and resubmit the final plat within
thirty days to the Commission for its final approval.

When the final plat has been approved by the Commnission, the original tracing (Mylar) shall be signed
by the chaitperson of the Commission and returned to the Owner for filing with the Court Recorder
after all necessary certifications are received.




Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt a motion to approve the Final Record Plat

and authorize Chairman Zucco to sign the Mylar with the following conditons:

1. Comply with all comments from the Village Engineer, Warren Co. Tax Map Dept. ot any
othet reviewing agency

2. Provide the statements pursuant to Section 15.20.10 of Village Subdivision Regulations.

3. Per Village Subdivision regulations, Developer to enter into a Development Agreement with
the Village prior to Village Council approval of Record Plat.

Attachments
Final Record Plat
Planning Commission Application



VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON
PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICATION

1. Application Type: (check the appropriate box) (all plans must be folded when submitted)

Draft Plan-Discussion Only Preliminary PUD
Site Plan Final PUD
Landscape Plan Rezoning
Construction Drawings. (Please complete Fee Schedule Lot Split
form on Page 2)
Preliminary Plat (Please compete Fee Schedule form on Conditional Use
Page 2)

X Final Plat or Replat Special Meeting
Right-of-Way Dedication Plat Other:

(See Page 3 for complete Fee Schedule and Submittal Requirement Information)

2. Development Information:

Development/Business Name: yoodknoll Subdivision Section 4

“Type of Business/Project Description:

Residential subdivision

Location: mary Lane and Sunset Drive

Size of Building: N/A

Current Zoning: R3/PUD Rezone to: N/A
Total Acreage: 5 4830 Acres to be Rezoned: /4
Number of Employees: /A Number of Fleet Vehicles:

N/A

Current Owner of the Property
Name: Shepherds Crossing Development, LLC

Project Contact (Architect, Engineer, Planner)
Name: McCarty Associates, LLC

Address: 7341 East Kemper Road

Address: 304 E. Market Street

City: Gincinnati, State: ghio ZiP* 45249

City: yashington C.H. State: ghio ZiP 43160

Telephone: 513.477-0855 Fax: Telephone: 7,0-335-3816 Fax: 740-335-3816
Applicant(s): shepherds Crossing Development, LLC

Address: 7861 East Kemper Road

City: Cincinnati State:  Ohio Zip: 45249

Telephone: 513-477-0855 Fax:

Please Print Applicant’s Name Hm = Aot ‘F{\:Q{zu;“gr;a. ¥
¢ 3

* Applicant’s Signatare:

Wz

* Applicant is rc&ansible:t?ér paymem (See Fee Schedule and Footnotes on Pages 3 and 4 respectively.)

Planning Commission Application

Page 1 of 4

05/15/13




3. Rezoning and Preliminary PUD Plan Requests

Surrounding Property Owners: Please list the names and addresses of all Owners of Real Property within 300 feet of any part of
the property as such names and addresses appear on the most recent tax duplicate on 2 sets of mailing labels. (See submittal
requirements on page 3},

4, Signatures Required

By signing this application, 1 attest under penalty of law that all the information given above is correct to the best of my
knowledge.

Please Print Applicant’s Name: Shepherds Crossing Development, LLC

Applicant’s Signature: )\ oA wg )f{ﬂ\{/w/ 7 Date: %/ 10 i
t , ¥
3 G EY ‘,
Property Owner’s Signatur 3 Y o e Date: ¥, //;;‘ /17
7 Tl 7 7 i 7

Vo {
! L

A
5. Fee Determination for éﬂnstruction Drawings and Preliminary Plat Submittals

" o

Please create a detailed breakdown of the estimated infrastructure breakdown cost for the project and attach it to this application. For
Construction Drawings complete ltem 1 and for Preliminary Plats complete Item 2.

Total Infrastructure Cost $ (A)

| — Construction Drawing, Fee Breakdown

1.25% of Total Infrastructure Cost* (Line A x 0.0125) $ (B)

1.50% of Total Infrastructure Cost** (Line A x 0.015) +$ <)

Application Fee + $150.00 (D)

Total Construction Drawing Fee (Line B + C + D) h3 (E}
2 — Preliminary Plat Fee Breakdown:

0.25% of Total Infrastructure Cost* (Line A x 0.0025) $ (13

Application Fee +§$ 150.00 (G)

Total Preliminary Plat Fee (Line F + G) b (H)
Total Paid with Application/Submittals (Line E+H) $_ 350,00

* Due upon submittal
** Due prior to construction

Planning Commission Application Page 2 of 4 05/15/13




6. Fee Schedule and Submittal Requirements

AEfCle/Qr, Item Fees™ Submittal Requirements
Reference
Article 20 Preliminary Plats $150 +0.25% of estimated 12 Copies™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
Aticle 14 | Final PUDs L‘:}f;‘?g‘*“m Gonstrcion
Article 20 Construction Drawings $150 + 2,75% of estimated 4 Copies™
infrastructure construction : ;
costs' (Include estimate with 2 Drainage Caleulations
application) 2 Detailed Spreadsheet of the
(1.25% due at time of submittal and Estimated Infrastructure Costs
1.5% due before construction
ins)®
Article 20 Final / Dedication Plats [ $350 10 Copies™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
Article 20 Lot Split / Minor Subdivision / $5per ot 3 Survey Plats™ & Legal
Replats Descriptions
1 New Deed + 1 Original Deed
Article 18 Site Plans $400 + $5 per unit Multi-family 12 Copies™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
$400 + $20 per acre Commercial/
Office/Industrial/Institutional
Article 17 Landscape Plans $150 + $10 per acre 12 Copies®™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
Asticle 7 Zoning District Map Change $400 + $10 per acre 20 Copies™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
Zoning Text Change 1 List of Surrounding Property
Owners + 2 Sets of Mailing
Labels
Article 5 Variances / Appeals $400 8 Copies + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
1 List of Surrounding Property
Owners + 1 Set of Mailing
Labels
Article 14 Preliminary PUD Plans $2,500 + $20 per acre 12 Copies®™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
1 List of Surrounding Property
Owners + 2 Sets of Mailing
Labels
Article 14 Final PUD Plans Site Plan Review Fees Apply Site Plan Review Submittal
Requirements Apply
Article 6 Conditional Use / Similar Use $250 + applicable site plan fee 15 Copies + 1 Copy Ledger Paper™
Article 3 Zoning Permit $250 + $0.03 per square foot of 5 Copies
building area (Village water tap
and inspection fee required if
utilizing Village Water {proof of
payment of County tap fee if
utilizing County Water]; Village
sewer tap and inspection fee also
required)
Article 3 Temporary Use Permit $50 5 Copies
Article 3 Certificate of Occupancy $50 3 Copies
Ord. No: Flood Hazard Area Development 850 3 Copies of Permit Application w/
2008-14; Permit applicable submittal
Permit App. requirements (stated on
Page 2 of 2 of Permit
Application + Engincering “No
Rise” Certification (if applicable)
Special Meeting $500 + Application Fee, if any™ Depends Upon Type of Application
or Meeting Requested

Planning Commission Application

Page 3 of 4

05/1513




FOOTNOTES TO FEE SCHEDULE

(1) Infrastructure construction costs include all infrastructure costs associated with a development including, but not limited to,
drainage facilities, sanitary sewers, waterlines, grading, excavation, and street improvements.

(2) Any inspection conducted outside the normal eight-hour workday of Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, 8:00 a.m. until
4:30 p.m., shall be charged at one and a half (1.5) times the standard rate. The Village reserves the right to charge fees in addition
to the fees specified in the table above if, due to the applicant’s responsibility, excessive review and/or field inspections are
necessary, and as determined by the Village Engineer. Such fees for review and field inspection by Village staff shall be charged
at the standard rate of forty dollars (340) per hour, plus a three-fourths (.75) hour charge for travel time. Any review and
inspection completed by consultants on behalf of the Village shall be charged to the applicant at the same rate charged by the
consultants. Performance and maintenance bonds will not be released until payment of all fees is received.

(3) Any review and inspection completed by consultants on behalf of the Village shall be charged to the applicant at the same rate
charged by the consultants. The applicant shall pay the difference when consultant fees charged to the Village are in excess of the
established Fee Schedule base amounts. Final approvals will be held until all fees charged by consultants are paid-in-full by the
applicant.

(4) The fee for review of a revised application shall be sixty (60) percent of the fee specified for the initial or first review of such
application.

(5) All plans must be folded to fit a legal sized file folder with the title showing in the lower right-hand corner.

(6) Special meetings that require onc or more of the Village’s consultants to attend shall require payment of the special meeting fee
before the meeting is scheduled. Examples of special meetings include staff meetings and non-scheduled Planning Commission
meetings requested by an applicant and/or developer.

1. Complete applications submitted by the deadlines posted above will be processed and placed on the next regularly scheduled
Planning Commission meeting.

2. Incomplete applications or applications that do not comply with the minimum Village Zoning Ordinance and/or Subdivision
Regulations or applications that are not submitted by the above posted deadlines will not be placed on the next regularly
scheduled Planning Commission meeting agenda.

3. The applicant will be notified if his or her application is not accepted for processing. The Village Administrator and/or Zoning
Administrator will discuss the reasons why the application was not accepted and the necessary steps required to meet the next
meeting deadline.

4. Applicants may request a special Planning Commission meeting. Requests should be made with the Village Administrator at
Teast two weeks in advance of the requested special meeting date. The meeting will be set if approved by the Planning
Commission chairperson and if a quorum can be present. A $500 fee plus applicable application fee must be paid in advance of
the meeting (See Fee Schedule and Footnotes to Fee Schedule).

5. Meeting dates are subject to change due to unforeseen scheduling conflicts and holidays. Applicants should call the Village to
check meeting dates in advance of the application deadlines,

Planning Commission Application Page 4 of 4 05/15113




VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON

MEMORANDUM
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Jerry Haddix, Village Administrator
RE: Case 17-06P, Final Plat APproval, Shepherd’s Crossing Section 2 Subdivision

(formerly Woodknoll Section 5A)

DATE: Match 24, 2017

On the agenda for Match 28" is Case #17-06P, an application for approval of the Final Record Plat
for the Shepherd’s Crossing Section 2 Subdivision (the “Property”) submitted by McCarty Associates,
LLC, on behalf of Shepherds Crossing Development, LLC. (the “Owner”).

Background

On June 27, 2017, the Village Planning Commission approved the preliminary plat for said Property,
which, at that time, was known as Woodknoll Section 5A. Due to the access solely coming from the
Shepherd’s Crossing subdivision, the Developer has decided to name it after the connecting
subdivision. The Propetty is comprised of 6.2692 acres connecting to Shepherd’s way on the east
side. This plat will create 17 single family lots. The present zoning designation is R-3 Planned Uit
Development (“PUD”) which was part of the original Woodknoll development.

The Final Record Plat has been sent to a number of officials and agencies for review. To date, the
Village’s engineer on the development, Choice One Engineering, as well as the Warren County Tax
Map Department .

Code Analysis
Putrsuant to Section 15.20.4 of the Village Zoning Code, a subdivision developer, after receiving
approval of the preliminary plat of the proposed subdivision, shall submit a final plat for the
subdivision and drawings and specifications of the improvements required therein. The final plat shall
be filed with the Planning Commission not later than twelve months after the date of approval of the
preliminary plat.

Zoning Process

The Planning Cominission shall approve or disapprove the final plat within thirty days after it has
been filed. If the plat is disapproved, the grounds for disapproval shall be stated in the records of the
Commission, and a copy of said record shall be forwarded to the developer. The Commission shall
not disapprove the final plat if the developer has done everything that he was required to do and has
proceeded in accordance with the conditions and standards specified in the approved preliminary plat.
If disapproved, the developer shall make the necessary corrections and resubmit the final plat within
thirty days to the Commission for its final approval.




When the final plat has been approved by the Commission, the original tracing (Mylar) shall be signed
by the chairperson of the Commission and retutned to the Owner for filing with the Court Recorder
after all necessary certifications are recetved.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt a motion to approve the Final Record Plat
and authorize Chairman Zucco to sign the Mylar with the following conditions:

1. Comply with all comments from the Village Engineer, Warren Co. Tax Map Dept. or any
other reviewing agency

2. Provide the statements putsuant to Section 15.20.10 of Village Subdivision Regulations.

3. Per Village Subdivision regulations, Developer to entet into a Development Agreement with
the Village prior to Village Council approval of Record Plat.

Attachments
Final Record Plat
Planning Commission Application



VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON
PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICATION

1. Application Type: (check the appropriate box) (all plans must be folded when submitted)

Draft Plan-Discussion Only Preliminary PUD
Site Plan Final PUD
Landscape Plan Rezoning
Construction Drawings. (Please complete Fee Schedule Lot Split
form on Page 2)
Preliminary Plat (Please compete Fee Schedule form on Conditional Use
Page 2)

X Final Plat or Replat Special Meeting
Right-of-Way Dedication Plat Other:

(See Page 3 for complete Fee Schedule and Submittal Requirement Information)

2. Development Information:

Development/Business Name:

Shepherds Crossing Section/

Type of Business/Project Description:

Residential subdivision

Location:  Shepherds Way Size of Building: N/A

Current Zoning: R3/PUD Rezone to: N/A

Total Acreage: ¢.2692 Acres to be Rezoned: /A
Number of Employees: /A Number of Fleet Vehicles: N/A

Current Owner of the Property
Name: Shepherds Crossing Development, LLC

Project Contact (Architect, Engineer, Planner)
Name: McCarty Associates, LLC

Address: 7861 East Kemper Road

Address: 304 E. Market Street

City: cincinnati, State: gn 30 ZIP: 45249

City: Washington C.H. Statelgnio ZIP 43160

Telephone: 513_477.-0855 Fax: Telephone: 7,0_335-3816 Fax 740-335-3816
Applicant(s): shepherds Crossing Development, LLC

Address: 7861 East Kemper Road

City: Cincinnati State: Ohio Zip. 45249

Telephone:  513-477-0855 Fax:

Please Print Applicant’s Name Here:

3«*1;»0& G E_a} el

* Applicant’s Signature: Ny }4

* Applicant |s\wpa15|b]e for pa;: }/ﬂ/ fees (See Fee Schedule and Footnotes on Pages 3 and 4 respectively.}

Planning Commission Application

Page 1 of 4

05/15/13




3. Rezoning and Preliminary PUD Plan Requests

Surrounding Property Owners: Please list the names and addresses of all Owners of Real Property within 300 feet of any part of
the property as such names and addresses appear on the most recent tax duplicate on 2 sets of mailing labels. (See submittal
requirements on page 3).

4. Signatures Required

By signing this application, I attest under penalty of law that all the information given above is correct o the best of my
knowledge.

Please Print Applicant’s Name: Shepherds Crossing Development, LLC

Applicant’s Signature: _;: i ;{2_% . Date: _ 3/ fi Di/"?
Pl - i L
_«..E/! [ Date: j{t‘/ /f"*-’/ i

Property Owner’s Signattlre: {\1 .

i =
5. Fee Determination for Construction Drawings and Preliminary Plat Submittals

Please create a detailed breakdown of the estimated infrastructure breakdown cost for the project and attach it to this application. For
Construction Drawings complete Item 1 and for Preliminary Plats complete Item 2.

Total Infrastructure Cost {A)

 — Construction Drawing Fee Breakdown

1.25% of Total Infrastructure Cost* (Line A x 0.0125) b B)

1.50% of Total Infrastracture Cost** (Line A x 0.015) +§ ©

Application Fee + § 150.00 (D)

Total Construction Drawing Fee (Line B+ C + D} 5 (E)
2 — Preliminary Plat Fee Breakdown:

0.25% of Total Infrastructure Cost* (Line A x 0.0025) b3 F)

Application Fee +$ 150.00 (@)

Total Preliminary Plat Fee (Line F + G) 3 #H)
Total Paid with Application/Submittals (Line E+H) $__350.00

* Dug upon submittal
*+ Due prior to construction

Planning Commission Application Page 2 of 4 05/15/13




6. Fee Schedule and Submittal Requirements

Article/Ord, Item Fees® Submittal Requirements
Reference
Article 20 Preliminary Plats $150 +0.25% of estimated 12 Copies™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
Atticle 14 | Final PUDs infragfucture constmction
Article 20 Construction Drawings $150 + 2.75% of estimated 4 Copies®
infrastructure construction . .
costs'! (Include estimate with 2 Deaindge Calouiatins
application) 2 Detailed Spreadsheet of the
(1.25% due at time of submittal and Estimated Infrastructure Costs
1.5% due before construction
mp) >
Article 20 Final / Dedication Plats $350 / 10 Copies™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
Article 20 Lot Split / Minor Subdivision / N$75-rr It 3 Survey Plats™ & Legal
Replats Descriptions
1 New Deed + 1 Original Deed
Article 18 Site Plans $400 + $5 per unit Multi-family 12 Copies®™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
$400 + $20 per acre Commercial/
Office/Industrial/Institutional
Article 17 Landscape Plans $150 + $}10 per acre 12 Copies™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
Article 7 Zoning District Map Change $400 + $[10-per acre 20 Copies™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
Zoning Text Change 1 List of Surrounding Property
Owners + 2 Sets of Mailing
Labels
Article 5 Variances / Appeals $400 8 Copies + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
1 List of Surrounding Property
Owners + 1 Set of Mailing
Labels
Article 14 Prefiminary PUD Plans $2,500 -H%20 per acre 12 Copies™ + 1 Copy (Ledger Paper)
1 List of Surrounding Property
Ovwmers + 2 Sets of Mailing
Labels
Article 14 Final PUD Plans Site Plan|Review Fees Apply Site Plan Review Submittal
Requirements Apply
Article 6 Conditional Use / Similar Use $250 + applicable site plan fee 15 Copies + 1 Copy Ledger Paper™
Article 3 Zoning Permit $250 + $0.03 per square foot of 5 Copies
building area (Village water tap
and ipspection fee required if
utilizing Village Water [proof of
paymeni of County tap fee if
utilizing County Water}; Village
sewer tap and inspection fee also
required)
Article 3 Temporary Use Permit $50 5 Copies
Article 3 Certificate of Occupancy $50 3 Coptes
Ord. No: Flood Hazard Area Development $50 3 Copies of Permit Application w/
2008-14; Permit applicable submittal
Permit App. requirements (stated on

Page 2 of 2 of Permit
Application + Engineering “No
Rise” Certification (if applicable)

Special Meeting

$500 + Application Fee, if any™

Depends Upon Type of Application
or Meeting Requested

Planning Commission Application

Page 3 of 4

05/15/13




FOOTNOTES TO FEE SCHEDULE

(1) Infrastructure construction costs include all infrastructure costy associated with a development including, but not limited to,

drainage facilities, sanitary sewers, waterlines, grading, excav

(2) Any inspection conducted outside the normal eight-hour work

4:30 p.m., shall be charged at one and @ half (1.5) times the stz

to the fees specified in the table above if, due to the applicant®
pecessary, and as determined by the Village Engineer. Such

at the standard rate of forty dollars ($40) per hour, plus a threg
inspection completed by consultants on behalf of the Village s

consultants. Performance and maintenance bonds wiil not be

(3} Any review and inspection completed by consultants on behalf
charged by the consultants. The applicant shali pay the differe]
established Fee Schedule base amounts. Final approvals will §

applicant.

(4) The fee for review of a revised application shall be sixty (60}
application.

(5) All plans must be folded to fit a legal sized file folder with the

(6) Special meetings that require one or more of the Village’s cons

fi

ation, and street improvements.

day of Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, 8:00 a.m. untit
ndard rate. The Village reserves the right to charge fees in addition
rresponsibility, excessive review and/or field inspections are

ses for review and field inspection by Village staff shall be charged
-fourths (.75) hour charge for travel time. Any review and

hall be charged to the applicant at the same rate charged by the

teleased until payment of all fees is received.

of the Village shall be charged to the applicant at the same rate
nce when consultant fees charged to the Viilage are in excess of the
»e held until all fees charged by consultants are paid-in-full by the

nercent of the fee specified for the initial or first review of such

title showing in the lower right-hand corner.

sultants to attend shall require payment of the special meeting fee

before the meeting is scheduled. Examples of special meetingF include staff meetings and non-scheduled Planning Commission

meetings requested by an applicant and/or developer.

Planning Commission meeting.
Incomplete applications or applications that do not comply

Regulations or applications that are not submitted by the ab

scheduled Planning Commission meeting agenda.

The applicant will be notified if his or her application is no
Administrator will discuss the reasons why the application
meeting deadline.

the meeting (See Fee Schedule and Footnotes to Fee Sche

check meeting dates in advance of the application deadlines,

Complete applications submitted by the deadlines posted ab

Applicants may request a special Planning Commission me
least two weeks in advance of the requested special meeting
Commission chairperson and if a quorum can be present. A
dule}.

Meeting dates are subject to change due to unforeseen scheduling conflicts and holidays. Applicants should call the Village to

ove will be processed and placed on the next regularly scheduled

with the minimum Village Zoning Ordinance and/or Subdivision
bve posted deadlines will not be placed on the next regularly

{
A

accepted for processing. The Village Administrator and/or Zoning
vas not accepted and the necessary steps required to meet the next

eting. Requests should be made with the Village Administrator at
date. The meeting will be set if approved by the Planning
$500 fee plus applicable application fee must be paid in advance of

?

Planning Cornmission Application

Page

4 of 4 05/15/13




